

Received & Inspected

APR 12 2018

FCC Mailroom

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 2018 APR 16 PM 2: 26

I hereby certify that I have, this 3rd day of April, 2018, sent, by United States Certified Mail, postage prepaid, a physical copy of the foregoing

**INTERFERENCE COMPLAINT UNDER SECTION 74.1203**, to:

Mountain Community Translators, LLC  
87 Jasper Lake Road  
Loveland CO 80537

Re: FM Translator Station K243BN, Channel 243 (96.5 MHz), Laveen, Arizona

John Low President  
1TV.com Inc.  
4501 Broadway  
Miami, Az. 85539

April 3, 2018

Attention: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau

Office of the Secretary  
445 12th Street, SW,  
Room TW-A325  
Federal Communications Commission  
Washington, DC 20554

Submitted by:  
1TV.com Inc.  
4501 Broadway  
Miami, az 85539

SUPPLEMENT INTERFERENCE COMPLAINT UNDER SECTION 74.1203

By means of this pleading, 1TV.com Inc the licensee of full-power radio station KIKO (FM), Channel 243C2 (96.5 MHz), Claypool, Arizona, Facility ID No. 11894 is providing a full coverage plotted map and link to the google map. 1TV.Com Inc. submitted a Complaint to the Commission pursuant to FCC rule 47 C.F.R. Section § 74.1203(a) of the Commission's rules, the interference complaint was filed against Construction Permit BLFT-20171005ACG, as recently licensed by the License to Cover File No. BLFT-20171211AAV, is resulting in listeners complaining of interference from the **Co-channel** K243BN, Channel 243 (96.5 MHz) signal to the received signal of KIKO(FM) which was stamped by the FCC mailroom on March 19, 2018.

As part of the interference complaint Doug Pelley declaration provided a full plotted google map of locations listeners reception who has expressed concern over the loss of reception that results from K243BN operating on Channel 243 (96.5 MHz). Translator FM K243BN Facility ID No. 92373 which is causing interference to the reception of full power KIKO (FM) pursuant to the listener complaints.

Apparently the full plotted map was not included in the mailing, and the link to the full plotted google map is scrambled both were made apart of the interference complaint, which was stamped by the FCC mailroom on March 19, 2018

incorporated by reference hereto is the full coverage plotted google earth map made apart of interference complaint stamped by the FCC mail room on March 19, 2018: exhibit 2

incorporated by reference hereto is the link to potted google earth map

<https://drive.google.com/open?id=1MYT-zn41CJTUF5cmdQrtjZHFxaEb0NMH>

If the FCC staff encounters any problems with the link please notify 1TV and the link will be sent by email.

**Listeners location on map:**

Cynthia De Santi listener correlated to push pin (3) on the map  
Kevin Tew listener correlated to push pin (2) on the map  
JoAnn R. Schalk listener correlated to push pin (3) on the map

Respectfully submitted



John Low  
1TV.com Inc.  
4501 Broadway  
Miami, az 85539  
v.low@att.net

**nterference to KIKO-FM. Push pins correlate to listener complaint file**

Write a description for your map.

